

PERSONAL PROFILE

After graduating from the University of Buenos Aires School of Dentistry, Dr. Laura Irurzun pursued a specialization in Orthodontics, a discipline she has practiced exclusively ever since. She served as President of the Orthodontic Commission at the Argentine Dental Association and is currently Tenured Ordinary Professor and Chairwoman of Orthodontics II and Professor of the Postgraduate Specialization Course at the University of Salvador School of Dentistry.

Dr. Irurzun is also Professor of Postgraduate Studies at both the Argentine Society of Orthodontics and the Argentine Dental Association. She has presented courses and has participated in numerous congresses, meetings, seminars and other activities in Argentina and abroad.



EDUCATION

- 1979 Buenos Aires University, DDS
- 1990 Public Health Office Argentina, Orthodontic Certificate
- 2010 Argentine Society of Orthodontics, Orthodontic and Orthopedic Certificate

AVDA FERNANDEZ 96
TEMPERLEY 1834

PHONE: 54-11-1544477863

EMAIL: IRURZUNLAURA@HOTMAIL.COM

TEACHING & PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Private Dental Practice Buenos Aires, Argentina 1979 - 2011
- Professor of Postgraduate Studies, University of Salvador School of Dentistry, Buenos Aires, Argentina 1996 - Present
- Professor of Postgraduate Studies, Argentine Dental Association, Buenos Aires, Argentina 1993 - Present
- Professor of Postgraduate Studies, Argentine Society of Orthodontics, Buenos Aires, Argentina 2002 - Present
- Part time Instructor of the undergraduate program at University of Salvador. 1996-2010
- Part Time Clinical Instructor, Argentine Dental Association, Orthodontic Graduate Department, Buenos Aires, Argentina 1993 - Present
- Invited Professor at the following Universities Graduate Orthodontic Programs
- Universidad Autónoma de Baja California campus Tijuana y Mexicali, Mexico
- Universidad Mayor, Real y Pontificia de San Francisco Xavier de Chuquisaca, Bolivia
- Universidad Peruana Cayetano Heredia, Peru
- Universidad Privada de Tacna, Peru
- Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México
- Universidad de Los Andes, Merida, Venezuela
- Universidad El Salvador, Buenos Aires Argentina

TEACHING & PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - CON'T

- Universidad Catolica de Cordoba
- Instituto Superior de Ciencias Médicas de La Habana, Facultad de Estomatología. Cuba
- Sociedad Colombiana de Ortodoncia "Seccional Bolívar", Cartagena de Indias D. T. y C., Colombia
- Sociedad Venezolana de Ortodoncia, Caracas, Venezuela
- Sociedad Venezolana de Ortodoncia, Barquisimeto, Venezuela
- Sociedad Paraguaya de Ortodoncia, filial del Círculo de Odontólogos del Paraguay
- Sociedad Panameña de Ortodoncia y Ortopedia Dentofacial, Panama
- Sociedad Argentina de Ortodoncia, Argentina
- Asociación de Ortodontistas de Guatemala, Guatemala
- Asociación de Odontólogos Egresados del C.I.E.O. – A.S.O.C.I.E.O., Bogotá, Colombia
- Facultad Piloto de Odontología. Escuela de Postgrado. Guayaquil, Ecuador
- Centro de Estudios Superiores de Ortodoncia, DF, Mexico
- Facultad de Odontología de la Universidad de Buenos Aires. Argentina
- Asociaciones y Círculos Odontológicos in Argentine

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Active Member of the Argentine Dental Association
- Active Member of the Argentine Society of Orthodontics
- Reviewer, Journal of Argentine Dental Association
- Former Member of Certification Committee of Public Health Office Argentina
- Former President of the Orthodontic Commission at the Argentine Dental Association 2004-2009

ORGANIZATIONS

- International Member of the American Association of Orthodontics
- Argentine Dental Association
- Argentine Society of Orthodontics
- Orthodontic Commission at the Argentine Dental Association
- Dental College of Lomas de Zamora, Buenos Aires